
Lt:
Rieniets, Steve

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Dietvorst, Luc

Saturday, 8 February 20L4 L2:47 PM

Keisser, Alex

Graham, George; Kouts, Jim; Billman, Greg; Rieniets, Steve

FW: Bush fire Hernes Oak areaSubject:

FIiAlex

See below, for the moment all clear with that bush fire but Hazelwood remains on high alert.

Luc

Best regards,

Luc Dietvorst

-.--Original Message-----
From: Graham, George
Sent: Saturday, February 08, 2014 10:33 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Dietvorst, Luc
Cc: I-Iarlcins, Steve
Subject: Re: Bush file Flernes Oak area

Hi Luc,
Just to close this out the CFA websíte at 9.5 I am today states that fire activity has subsided, the bushfire is now safe.

CFA ct'sws wíll remain on scene thrcughout tlìe day nronitoring couditions. The híghway remains closed due to smoke but it is
anticipated to r€-opsn later tlris morning

Hnzelwood remains on alet't as per high fire danger protocols.

Regards

Ceorye
Regards

Georye

--- Original Message ---
From; Dietvolst, Luc
To: Keisser', Alex
Cc: Graham, Ceorge; I(outs, Jim; Billman, Greg; Rieniets, Steve
SenI Fri Feb 07 l6:45t25 2014
Subject: Buslr fire Helnes Oak ¡rea

FIiAlex

Just to let you lcnow that ân out of contlol Fire is in plogress in the Harnes Oak alea (across the Higlrway fr'om Yallourn ). The
incident was reported to hove stamed just ofter l500hrs and is moving along fairly rapidly. There ale several CFA applianccs in
attcndance but it is not under control.

I



++
lnltlolly ths flre dlreot¡on was such that lt was hoading in the Hazolwood dhçotlon. Tho Mino ls on alert and addftlonal wator
spraylng hm been occurlng and spottlng rcams have bæn deployed. Tho flro has lþwever turned toward the Yalloum
dlrectlon. The l.lighway is now closcd dus to sroke.

Cunently thoro is no ú¡tat to tho l{azclwood business. There a¡p lnfrarcd cameras installed to dotest lntruslons of the sft and thoy
arc cufrertly usod to monltor potentlal hot spots,

Keep you postcd.

Luc

Sent wlth Good (wWweA0d,99U)
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